
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE / TOW� OF WESTPORT 

JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

Town of Westport Community Room 

5387 Mary Lake Rd 

September 12, 2017 - 6:00 PM 
 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewtiz, Pat McGowan, Brian 

Malich, Tim Black 

 

MI�UTES 

1. August 15, 2017 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/SIP and CSM for Animart Pet Store, 

Kilkenny Commons 

2. Discuss and Take Action on Resolution Recommending Approval of the 

Proposed Urban Service Area Amendment 

3. Consultation, Access Issues, Forward Development Group, Southeast 

Corner of CTH Q and Woodland Drive, Town of Westport 

 

ADJOUR� 
 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the 

meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, 

Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to 

accommodate each request. 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. �o action will be 

taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is October 10, 2017. 



JPC Meeting Minutes 7/24/2017 Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 
Joint Plan Commission 

Minutes 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, August 15, 2017, 6:00 p.m. at the Waunakee Village Hall 

500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 

Members Present: Ken Sipsma,  Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad 
Zeman, Brian Malich 

 
Members Absent: None 

 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Tracy Meinholz, Ed Freer, Mike Lawton, Jerry Tierney, 
Margarita Ugalde, Sean McCormick, Bernadette Thompson. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion Grosskopf, second McGowan, to approve the minutes from the July 11, 2017 
meeting. Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Initial Consultation, Certified Survey Map, David and Shannon Bruns, Autumn Leaf Court, 
Town of Westport 
Commission members discussed some concerns about the size of the lot, sewer connections, and 
neighbor response to creating this lot. No action necessary. 
 
Initial Consultation, Childcare Center, 5371 Farmco Drive, Town of Westport 
Margarita Ugalde presented plans to do a 3-5 year lease with the possibility of purchasing in the 
future. Members cautioned the applicant that this is a commercial/industrial area and may not be 
conducive to a daycare setting. Applicant was told there will need to be exterior building work, a 
rezone and conditional use permit to allow this use. No action taken. 

  

-1-

ITEM #1.



JPC Meeting Minutes 7/24/2017 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 
Initial Consultation, Jump! Drive-Thru Coffee Shop, 5305 CTH M, Town of Westport 
Mr. McCormick presented his proposal. Commission members discussed traffic/access issues, 
utilities, and landscaping/lighting. Mr. Wilson stated that this use would require an amendment to 
the existing CUP for this property. No action taken. 
 
Discuss & Take Action on Concept Plan for Lot 2 CSM 14255, Kilkenny Commons, Village 
of Waunakee 
Ed Freer, Village Planning Consultant, presented the overall site layout for the proposed 10,000 sf 
Animart building in the northwest corner of the lot. Commission members had no concerns.  
 
Discuss & Take Action on Proposed Urban Service Area Amendment, Southwest Corner of 
CTH Q & Woodland Drive, Town of Westport 
Mr. Freer gave a presentation of the work done to date on the lands to be included in the USA 
amendment. Bernadette Thompsen, representing the Hellenbrand Trust, asked about including her 
family’s property in the USA. Ms. Thompson was told that this request was not part of the agenda 
item for action. She was directed to work with staff to answer her questions about the process.  
 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion McGowan, second Bruskewitz, to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 

Approved:     

-2-

ITEM #1.



   
Engineering and Planning Staff Memo 

 
MEETING: Plan Commission September 11, 2017 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/SIP and CSM for Proposed Animart 
Pet Store, Kilkenny Commons 
 
 
SUMMARY: The applicant wishes to build an 8,681 s.f. retail building on the parcel to the north of 
the Waunakee Community Bank. The proposed CSM will further divide the lot for this user. 
 
 
ISSUES TO CONSIDER:   

1. The parking and circulation approval is limited to the Animart proposal only. Future 
users will need separate approvals and parking agreements if necessary. 

2. All water, sewer and electric issues resolved to the satisfaction of the Utility Manager. 
3. Will need a shared driveway agreement and an easement agreement from the 

church property. 
4. Dumpster must be relocated outside of utility easement 
5. Subject to stormwater review. Not provided. 
6. Retaining wall issues resolved to the satisfaction of the Village Engineer 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval subject to all conditions listed above. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Motion to recommend approval of the Site Plan/SIP to the JPC with 
conditions, and recommend approval of the CSM to the Village Board. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
 
MORE INFORMATION: 
Kevin Even 849-6276 keven@waunakee.com  
 

-3-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 9/7/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Animart CSM & Site Plan/SIP

533

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

6,400.27

-4-

ITEM #1.



 

Engineers   |   Architects   |   Planners   |   Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 6808 Odana Road, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53719-1137 

SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   608.620.6199   |   800.732.4362   |   888.908.8166 fax 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kevin Even 
 
FROM: Ed Freer 
 
DATE: August 31. 2017 
 
RE: Proposed Animart Store 
 Site Implementation Plan Review  
  
 The northeast corner of CSM 14255 Lot 2 
 Kilkenney Commons  
 Waunakee, Wisconsin    
  
   
 
Project Description:  
 
The applicant is requesting Site Plan Review and Approval for the development of an undeveloped 3.87 acre site 
west of Simon Crestway and north of Water Wheel for the purpose of the development of a commercial building of 
8,681 SF. The applicant is in the process of preparing a CSM for this building and associated site development 
only. 
 
Please note:  
The other buildings indicated on the site plan, associated parking and proposed future use are not part of this 
approval request.  
 
These portions of the site are subject future review and approval. The sole purpose of the additional information is 
to communicate the context of the overall development and update the GDP. 
 
The access from Water wheel from the south will use a shared drive with the Bank.  Access from the north will be 
from Simon Crestway utilizing an access easement from the church property to the north. 
 
The site will be paved, provide appropriate site lighting, be tied into the overall stormwater management plan and 
incorporate continued landscaping. 
 
The building’s interior is zoned into three use zones. An Animart retail store, a small commercial office and an 
interior display area for an antique tractor. 
 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS 
 
 
 

A. Architecture 
 

-5-

ITEM #1.



Memorandum 
August 31.2017 
Page 2 
 
 

a. Proposed buildings are one story architecturally detailed features grounded in a rural, agricultural 
vernacular. 
  

b. It is desirable to review and approve actual samples of the architectural finishes 
 

B. Signage  
 

a. Signage is being proposed on the site plan but no details or sizes. 
b. There is signage on the building storefronts which will all need to meet the Village Code. 

 
C. Lighting + Fencing 

 
a. New lighting is being proposed on buildings and in the parking lot. 
b. There is concern over the intensity at the immediate building locations.  
c. Any new lighting will need to comply with night sky guidelines. 

 
D. Parking Summary  

 
a. Building      8,681 SF 

 
b. Parking provided: 42 stalls [includes 2 ADA stall] 

 
c. The Code requires that the project provide 1 space per 200 SF or 5 per 1,000SF equaling the 

need for 43 stalls. However with the internal retail storage, the interior tractor display and future 
adjacent parking will easily off set the mathematically required additional car. 

 
d. Loading Dock: Trailer Pull Off: 1 Stall 

 
 

 
 

E. Landscaping + Walls 
 

a. The site landscaping meets the Village Code. 
b. There are proposed stone walls to mitigate the grade change from the bank parallel to CTH “Q” 

More detail needs to be provided. 
 

F. Sidewalks  
a. There are internal sidewalks connecting future storefronts and to the Bank and to Simon 

Crestway. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the project clarify the following: 
 

1. Provide the correct CSM reference. 
2. Highlight the area on the site plan illustrating the boundaries of the project area requiring review and 

approval at this time only.  Make it clear that the adjacent buildings are not being reviewed at this time. 
3. Provide documentation for all uses within the proposed easements to include as a minimum; utilities, 

circulation, grading, temporary parking, etc. 
 

-6-

ITEM #1.



 

 
 

 
RKS:tlw\S:\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2017 Site Plan Comments\Animart_Kilkenny Commons\Animart comments.083117.docx 

August 31, 2017 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Even, P.E. 
Village of Waunakee 
500 West Main Street 
P.O. Box 100 
Waunakee, WI  53597  
 
Re: Animart Site Plan and Utility Services 
 
Dear Kevin, 
 
Jewell Associates Engineers, Inc. provided a conceptual layout dated July 14, 2017, of proposed 
buildings within the remainder of Kilkenny Commons for review. A revised plan was provided, dated 
August 23, 2017, which modified parking and building layout based on recommendations from the 
Village of Waunakee (Village) planning consultant. The applicant is considering the construction of the 
building at the northwest corner of the site, with associated parking and drive areas and utilities to serve 
the building. We have the following comments. 
 
Parking and Circulation 
 
There are 42 parking stalls provided for the building. At one stall required per 200 square feet of floor 
space, the required number of stalls is 43. Because this building will be part of a large commercial 
complex where parking stalls are shared, we are not concerned with the one stall deficit, and the amount 
provided is reasonable.  Circulation for this building is reasonable, but there should be a means provided 
for a vehicle to turn around at the west end until future expansion of the site is made to the south. 
Regarding the future expansion of the site to the south, the circulation for the drive through for the 
3,000-square-foot building is not ideal, and to the extent that it may affect the layout of the Animart site, 
changes should be contemplated there at this time.  
 
Two LED fixtures, each with shades that direct the light downward, provide lighting for the lot. The light 
intensity seems reasonable and below maximums required by ordinance.  
 
Utilities, Grading and Stormwater Management 
 
The applicant proposes to extend existing sewer main and water main from a location within the central 
area of the site to the north end of the commercial cluster. An easement is to be provided to the Village 
for this to allow access and maintenance of these facilities. The plan should be revised to show the 
following: 
 
1. Provide valves on all of the water services. The valves should be located close to the main. 
 
2. Provide a water main extension from the north end of the proposed main to a connection to the 

main at Simon Crestway. A permanent easement should also be provided along this route for the 
water main. A valve should be provided at the point of connection to the Simon Crestway water 
main. 

 

-7-

ITEM #1.



Mr. Kevin Even, P.E. 
Village of Waunakee 
Page 2 
August 31, 2017 

 

 

 
RKS:tlw\S:\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2017 Site Plan Comments\Animart_Kilkenny Commons\Animart comments.083117.docx 

3. The water main and sewer mains must be installed meeting Village standards. The applicant 
must contact Waunakee Utilities for a list of approved materials and standard installation details 
before installing any water or sewer mains and appurtenances. Simon Crestway must be restored 
with a full surface restoration across the width of the driveway; narrow trench patches will not 
be acceptable.  

 
4. Grading is shown on lands outside of the applicant’s development area. The applicant should 

obtain appropriate easements from the adjacent landowner to accomplish this grading.  
 
5. There are several low points identified as high points, and vice-versa on the plans. The applicant 

should check the grades and adjust the grading, storm sewer, and erosion control plans 
accordingly. There appears to be two undrained low points near the southeast corner of the future 
3,000-square-foot building, in the main drive aisle.  

 
6. There is no means for storm water infiltration shown on the site. This needs to be addressed on 

the plans, and a report with a maintenance agreement should be provided for review.  
 
Site Items 
 
7. A retaining wall is proposed for the west and north lines of the site. Most of the wall is between 

5.5 and 7 feet in height. The applicant should demonstrate that it can build the wall and contain 
any structural geogrid required for the wall within its property, or obtain a permanent easement 
for any geogrid required to extend onto private land or into public right of way. The applicant 
should also provide a safety fence at the top of the wall.  Almost all of the wall is located within 
easements reserved for public utilities, so approval from those agencies will also be needed.  

 
8. A proposed waste and recycling area lies within an easement for public utilities.  Approval from 

those agencies will need to be obtained.  
 
Detail drawings 
 
Standard detail drawings are provided on sheets 8.1 through 8.4 of the plans. Many of the items shown 
are contrary to Village standards. We recommend these sheets be struck and the applicant obtain a list of 
Village standards to follow for construction, especially for facilities that will be owned and maintained 
by the Village.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 

 
R. Kent Straus, P.E. 
 
c: Todd Schmidt, Administrator, Village of Waunakee (via e-mail) 

Bryan Kleinmaier, Stafford Rosenbaum (via e-mail) 
Ed Freer, SEH (via e-mail) 
Tim Herlitzka, Waunakee Utilities (via e-mail) 

-8-

ITEM #1.



 

322 Moravian Valley Road, PO Box 70, Waunakee, WI 53597 
(608) 849-8111, Fax (608) 849-4109, www.waunakeeutilities.com 

 

 

 

To: Kevin Even 
 Tracy Meinholz 
 

From: Randy Dorn 
Dave Dresen 

 Tim Herlitzka 
 

RE: Animart Site Plan 
 

Date: August 31, 2017 
 

This memo provides comments for the Animart Site Plan. 

The cost of extending utilities to the property and the building will need to be paid for by the applicant.   

We would like to propose that a separate meeting should be held with the applicant to specifically discuss 
the utilities at the site.  Topics to include: 

 Permanent easements 
 The details of the electric service for the facility (the applicant is encouraged to contact Dave 

Dresen at (608) 850-5450 to discuss the details of the electric service) 
 Looping of the water main on the site out to Simon Crestway  
 Other comments as identified in the Strand letter dated August 31, 2017 

-9-

ITEM #1.



-10-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-11-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-12-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-13-

ITEM #1.



-14-

ITEM #1.



-15-

ITEM #1.



THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED

HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY

OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO

BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

S
ur

ve
yo

rs
 - 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

T44030

D
o
n
 
T

i
e
r
n
e
y
 
W

a
u
n
a
k
e
e
 
D

e
v
e
l
o
p
m

e
n
t

D
a
n
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
W

i
s
c
o
n
s
i
n

8-23-17

Drawing Name

Date

RevisionDate

Sheet No.

Project Number

25' 50'0'

40'x40'

60'x80'

40'x70'

50'x60'

(3,000 SF)

62'x124

50'x100'

C1.0

Site Plan

147'x61'

(8,681 SF)

50'x30'

1

4

23

55

5

24 33

34

35 44

45

46

-16-

IT
E

M
 #1.



Print Date: 9/7/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

USA Amendment

1067

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

12,800.54

-17-

ITEM #2.



 

 

RESOLUTIO	 	O. ____________ 

 

JOI	T PLA		I	G COMMISSIO	   

 

Resolution Recommending Submission of an Urban Service Area Amendment 

to the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission 

 

 Finding it to be in the public interest, the Joint Planning Commission of the Village of 

Waunakee and the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, RESOLVES as follows: 

 

1. The proposed 116.66-acre Urban Service Area amendment involving property at the 

southwest corner of the intersection of County Highway Q and Woodland Drive is 

consistent with the 2017 Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan. 

 

2. The Plan Commission recommends to the Waunakee Village Board that the Board seek 

inclusion of the property in the Village of Waunakee Urban Service Area and file the 

necessary documentation with the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission.  

 

 The foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Village of Waunakee Plan Commission 

at a meeting held on September 12, 2017. 

 

      APPROVED: 

      ______________________________ 

      Ken Sipsma, Joint Planning Commission Chair 

  

      ________________________________ 

      Tracy Meinholz, Secretary 

-18-

ITEM #2.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.23.17 
Application for Urban Services Area Amendment                
For the area south of Woodland Drive and west of Highway Q                                                                              

 
In preparation for the Village of Waunakee’s Urban Services Amendment Application, the following 
documentation is being prepared to fulfill required application packet.   

Process: The following sequence will be followed (see CARPC process flow chart):  

1. USA Amendment submittal 
2. USA Amendment review 
3. DNR administrative decision 

The Village is in the process of developing required material addressing the following:  

1. Plan consistency 
2. Intergovernmental cooperation 
3. Land use 
4. Natural resources  
5. Utilities and stormwater management.   

This information will require review by the Plan Commission and a resolution by the Village as part of 
the application to CARPC.   

The following attachment assembles the exhibits required to fulfill the Capital Area Regional Planning 
Commission’s (CARPC) Urban Service Area Amendment Application Checklist for the Woodland West 
neighborhood.     

Attachments: 

USAA Narrative: addresses CARPC Urban Service Area Amendment Application Checklist Items 1-5.   

USA Application Exhibits:  

Map 3.1  Proposed USA Boundary 

Map 3.2 Proposed Neighborhood Plan 

Map 3.3a Existing Land Use 

Map 3.3b Future Land Use 

Map 3.5 Proposed Development Staging 

Map 4.1a Dane County Maps: DNR Wetlands 

Map 4.1b Dane County Maps: Environmental Corridor 

Map 4.1c Dane County Maps: Soils 

Map 5.1 Proposed Sanitary Sewer Extension 

Map 5.5 Proposed Public Water Supply/Distribution System Extension 

CARPC Process Chart 

-19-

ITEM #2.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.23.17 
Application for Urban Services Area Amendment                
For the area south of Woodland Drive and west of Highway Q                                                                              

 
NARRATIVE 

Introduction 

The Village of Waunakee requests that the Commission approve a 116.66 acre Urban Service Area 
amendment.  Existing uses include: 102.74 acres of agricultural land, 3.41 acres of commercial, and 
10.51 acres of institutional.  The proposed USA amendment is planned for development with single 
family housing, multi-use, and commercial uses.  The site is currently in the Town of Westport at the 
southwest corner of the intersection of Highway Q and Woodland Drive.   

1.1 Plan Consistency 
Included in the Appendix is the Future Land Use Plan Map (Map 3.3b) from the Comprehensive Plan 
adopted by the Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport in January, 2017.   The proposed 
amendment area is shown in the joint planning documents as Commercial along Highway Q, and headed 
west, a strip of Mixed Use, with the remainder of the amended area to the west as Community 
Residential.  There are existing properties consisting of First Presbyterian Church, Cress Funeral Home, 
and single family residence, which are to remain.   
 
1.2 Neighborhood Plan 
The proposed Neighborhood plan (see Appendix Map 3.2) delineates the proposed community 
residential, mixed use, commercial, and institutional uses.  A portion of the proposed development is 
within the existing USA, and indicated as such on the plan.  The proposal will include a continuation of 
the existing developed uses, and will propose commercial, mixed use and multi-family uses along CTH Q, 
and parks and detached single family uses located in the balance of the site.  The area of the proposed 
plan is approximately 141.75 acres, 116.66 acres of which are within the proposed area of Urban Service 
Area expansion.   
 

1.3 Need for the addition to the USA 

Waunakee is a growing community.  It is estimated that by the year 2040 the population is projected to 
increase to 17,530 (45% increase over the 2010 census population).  That increase will require additional 
housing units and neighborhood commercial areas be built.    
 
This amendment area supports the Village and Town’s housing goals of fostering social interaction and 
bike pedestrian access, providing adequate access, drainage, park and recreation facilities, and 
amenities to the residents, and locating housing in areas that are readily accessible to schools, parks, 
and neighborhood business districts.  Waunakee Intermediate School, Waunakee Community Middle 
School, and Waunakee High School are all within one mile of the site.   
 
This amendment area also supports the Village and Town’s economic prosperity goals.  The 2007 Village 
of Waunakee Comprehensive Plan Amendment Future Land Use plan indicates potential neighborhood 
commercial at the intersection of Woodland Drive and Highway Q.  The 2017 Joint Comprehensive Plan 
shows a mix of Commercial, Mixed Use, and Residential lining Highway Q.   

-20-

ITEM #2.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.23.17 
Application for Urban Services Area Amendment                
For the area south of Woodland Drive and west of Highway Q                                                                              

 
2.0 Intergovernmental Cooperation 
The Village of Waunakee and the Town of Westport have planned cooperatively in their joint planning 
since 1996.  Because the site is located in the Joint Planning area, the rezoning and site plan will need to 
be approved by the Joint Planning Commission.   
 
 
2.1 Document Notification of Adjacent Local Governments 
The Town Board Resolution and Joint Planning Commission resolution supporting the proposed USA 
amendment is (to be included in the Appendix).   CARPC staff will notify the adjacent local governments 
of the USA Amendment request.   
 
2.2 Adjacent Local Government 
CARPC staff will compile any objections and support for the USA.   
 
3.1 Proposed USAA Boundary Map 
The existing and proposed Urban Services Area boundary are indicated in Map 3.1 of the Appendix.   
 
3.2 USA Amendment Area Data 
See Table 1 below.   
 

Table 1: USA Amendment Area Data 
 
 Number of Acres Number of 

Housing Units Proposed 
Land Use 

Total Area Existing 
Development 

Environmental 
Corridor 

Single Family 39.91   209 
Multifamily  
Residential 

5.62 
 

  225 

Residential Total 45.53    
Commercial 3.31 3.41   
Industrial     
Institutional  10.51   
Street R-O-W 19.38     
Parks 16.8    
Stormwater 
Management 

9.11    

Other Open Space 
(DNR Wetland) 

8.61    

TOTAL 102.74 13.92   
 

  

-21-

ITEM #2.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.23.17 
Application for Urban Services Area Amendment                
For the area south of Woodland Drive and west of Highway Q                                                                              

 
3.3 Existing and Proposed Land Uses Map 
The existing and proposed land uses surrounding the proposed USA amendment are shown in the 
Appendix on Maps 3.3a and 3.3b.  The land use plans were developed by the Village of Waunakee and 
the Town of Westport for the 2017 Comprehensive Plan.   
 
3.4 Housing 
The housing development within the proposed USA will contain a mix of single family and multi-family 
housing.  Within the proposed USA boundary there are 189 proposed detached single family house lots, 
and 5.62 acres of proposed multifamily housing, providing approximately 225 units.    
 
3.5 Development Staging 
A development staging map indicating 10-year staging boundaries is shown on Appendix Map 3.5, and is 
based on the capacities of the existing sanitary system and future improvements.  Three phases are 
proposed.  Phase One will develop the eastern portion of detached single family residential and a small 
portion of mixed use and commercial land uses south of Peaceful Valley Parkway.  Phase Two will 
develop the western portion of detached single family residential.  Phase Three will develop the mixed 
use and commercial land uses north and east of Peaceful Valley Parkway.    
 
4.1 Natural Resources  
See Appendix Map 4.1a for DNR wetland delineations and existing topography, Map 4.1b for 
Environmental Corridors, and Map 4.1c for existing soils.   
 
4.2 Public Outlots: Parks and Stormwater Management Facilities 
Public outlots intended for parks and stormwater management facilities are indicated on the Proposed 
Neighborhood Plan (See Appendix Map 3.2).  A network of off-street paths and on-street sidewalks will 
provide connectivity throughout the development and to neighboring lands.      
 
4.3 + 4.4 Environmental Corridors – Identification and Mapping 
We will work with CARPC staff to delineate Environmental Corridors, and indicate them on a map of the 
amendment area.  (Existing Environmental Corridors on adjacent properties are shown on Appendix 
Map 4.1b.) 
 
5.1 Describe and Provide a Map of the Proposed Sanitary Sewer Extension 
The amendment area will be served by sanitary sewers off of two separate gravity sanitary sewers from 
the east. One sanitary sewer will serve the area along Peaceful Valley Parkway and the eastern half of Ring 
Road. This 8-inch sanitary sewer will then connect into existing sanitary facilities west of CTH Q across 
from the First Presbyterian Church. The sanitary sewer, which will vary in size from 8-inches to 10-inches, 
will serve the western half of Ring Road along with the portion of Pasadena Parkway south of Woodland 
Drive. This sanitary sewer will lead south to an existing 15-inch sanitary sewer west of the CTH Q/Water 
Wheel Drive intersection. (See Appendix Map 5.1 Sanitary Sewer added to Urban Service Area) The 
sanitary sewer extension to serve this area was approved by Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District 
(MMSD) on Date, Year and by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources on Date, Year. 

-22-

ITEM #2.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.23.17 
Application for Urban Services Area Amendment                
For the area south of Woodland Drive and west of Highway Q                                                                              

 
 
5.2 Provide an Average Daily Flow and Peak Flow for the USAA 
In order to provide an accurate representation of the average daily flow and peak flow anticipated for the 
USAA, multiple total basin areas and peaking factors were utilized. All forecasted flows are calculated 
using anticipated land uses. Currently an area north of the proposed USAA is included in the existing urban 
service area, however as a result of the proposed development the land use in this area will change. A 
peaking factor of 4.0 will be used due to the sanitary basin being smaller than 250 acres. The average daily 
flow for the overall development area is 163,100 gallons/day and the peak wastewater flow will be 423 
gallons/minute. The average daily flow for the USAA area only is 107,000 gallons/day and the peak 
wastewater flow is 281 gallons/minute.  
 
The overall development area will be split into two sub-basins for the purpose of maximizing the area 
which can be served by the 8” sanitary sewer. These sub-basins are the northeast portion of the 
development and the southwest portion of the development. The northeast sub-basin contains the area 
along Peaceful Valley Parkway and the eastern half of Ring Road. The southwestern sub-basin contains 
the area along western half of Ring Road and the portion of Pasadena Parkway south of Woodland Drive. 
Due to these sub-basins entering the existing sanitary systems at different locations, the flows have been 
calculated for each sub-basin separately. The average daily flow for the northeast sub-basin is 129,700 
gallons/day with a peak wastewater flow of 338 gallons/minute. The average daily flow for the southwest 
sub-basin is 33,400 gallons/day with a peak wastewater flow of 85 gallons/minute.  
 
Capacities at the Blue Ridge Pumping Station will be a limiting factor in determining how much additional 
flow can be added to the existing sanitary facilities without upgrades. When looking at the sanitary system 
on a larger scale, the residential peaking factor is reduced from 4.0 to 2.5 due to the increased basin size. 
The average daily flow for the overall development and the USAA will remain the same, however the peak 
wastewater flows will decrease from 281 gallons/minute to 186 gallons/minute respectively as they get 
to the pumping station. All of the forecasted sanitary loadings and proposed land use areas used can be 
seen below in Table 2. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Table 2: Forecasted Sanitary Flows Based on Anticipated Land Use 

BASIN
TOTAL BASIN 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
(SINGLE-FAMILY) 

BASIN AREA 
(ACRES)

SINGLE-FAMILY 
HOUSING UNITS 

RESIDENTIAL 
(MULTI-FAMILY) 

BASIN AREA 
(ACRES)

MULTI-FAMILY 
HOUSING UNITS

INSTITUTIONAL 
AREA (ACRES)

COMMERCIAL 
AREA (ACRES)

RESIDENTIAL 
PEAKING FACTOR

AVERAGE DAILY 
SANITARY 
LOADING 

(GAL/DAY)

PEAK SANITARY 
LOADING 

(GAL/DAY)

PEAK SANITARY 
LOADING 

(GAL/MIN)
OVERALL 80.6 42.37 209 10.02 400 10.51 17.7 4.0 163100 608700 423

USAA 62.8 39.91 189 5.62 225 10.51 6.72 4.0 107000 404200 281
NE 48.1 20.40 93 10.02 400 0.0 17.7 4.0 129700 486900 338
SW 32.5 21.97 116 0.0 0 10.51 0.0 4.0 33400 121800 85

USAA (2.5 PEAK) 62.8 39.91 189 5.62 225 10.51 6.72 2.5 107000 267600 186
OVERALL (2.5 PEAK) 80.6 42.37 209 10.02 400 10.51 17.7 2.5 163100 407800 283

USAA LOADING ANALYSIS

-23-

ITEM #2.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.23.17 
Application for Urban Services Area Amendment                
For the area south of Woodland Drive and west of Highway Q                                                                              

 
5.3 Provide Current Average Daily Flow for the Interceptor Sewer 
The Blue Ridge Pumping Station and downstream 12-inch interceptor serve the proposed USAA. The 
theoretical current average flow at the Blue Ridge Pumping Station is 238 gallons/minute. This theoretical 
average daily flow is based on flows coming from the development east of CTH Q. Currently this area is 
the only sub-section of the sanitary basin contributing to the Blue Ridge Pumping Station. The average 
daily flow is not currently monitored at the pumping station. 
 
5.4 Describe the Interceptor Sewer Capacity to Serve the USAA 
The current capacity at the Blue Ridge Pump Station is 450 gallons/minute. This pumping station is capable 
of being upgraded to a capacity of 900 gallons/minute in the future. The interceptor sewer capacity is 
currently controlled by the Blue Ridge Pumping Station. Once the pumping station is upgraded, the gravity 
sanitary sewer downstream of the force main from the Blue Ridge Pumping Station will control the 
interceptor capacity. The capacity of the downstream gravity sanitary is currently 715 gallons/minute.  
 
In order to check the impact of the development on the downstream sanitary facilities, the sanitary flows 
from the entire development were used. While the USAA is only a portion of the overall development, the 
change in land use dictates that all generated flows should be included when the downstream capacities 
are begin analyzed. 
 
Based on the existing theoretical flows at the Blue Ridge Pumping Station and forecasted flows generated 
by the entire development, the theoretical flow at the pumping station will be increased to 521 
gallons/minute. This increase exceeds the current capacity of the Blue Ridge Pumping Station. Additional 
monitoring of this pumping station should be implemented to provide more accurate existing flow data 
before any upgrade determination will need to be made. Monitoring should also be implemented 
downstream of the forcemain leading from the pumping station. The 12” sanitary sewer downstream of 
the forcemain has a capacity of 715 gallons/minute and a current theoretical flow of 590 gallons/minute. 
The additional flow from the USAA would theoretically increase the flow in this downstream sewer to 873 
gallons/minute, exceeding the capacity. The monitoring of this sanitary sewer would provide additional 
data to project whether the sanitary sewer will need to be upgraded.  
 
5.5 Describe and Provide a Map of the Proposed Water Main Extension 
The USAA will be connected to the existing system by a 12” watermain extending from across CTH Q at 
the CTH Q/Water Wheel Drive intersection and a 10” watermain extending across CTH Q at the CTH 
Q/Peaceful Valley Parkway intersection. The 12” watermain extends across CTH Q and enters the USAA 
from the south. The 12” watermain then continues west along Ring Road and is stubbed at the proposed 
road to connect to the parcel to the west. The 10” watermain extends across CTH Q and follows 
Peaceful Valley Parkway to the north where it will be connected into the existing 10” watermain along 
Woodland Drive. The remainder of the USAA will be serviced by 8” watermain along the public and 
private roadways. The proposed watermain layout can be seen in Appendix Map 5.5.   
 
 
 

-24-

ITEM #2.



DRAFT – In Progress 8.23.17 
Application for Urban Services Area Amendment                
For the area south of Woodland Drive and west of Highway Q                                                                              

 
5.6 Provide an Estimate of the Average Daily and Peak Hourly Water Demand 
The proposed USAA consists of 39.91 acres of single family residential property, 5.62 acres of multi-
family residential property, 10.51 acres of institutional area (Presbyterian Church), and 6.72 acres of 
Commercial area. Based on these land uses, the forecasted average daily water use for the USAA is 
207,000 gallons/day. Using a conservative peaking factor of 5.0, the peak hourly water usage for the 
USAA is forecasted to be 43,000 gallons/hour. 
 
5.7 Provide Current Capacity of the Water Supply System 
Currently the average daily demand on the existing water supply system is 1,400,000 gallons/day. Using 
a maximum daily demand multiplier of 2.5 and a peak hourly demand ratio of 2.0, it can be calculated that 
the current peak hourly demand for the existing water supply system is 4,850 gallons/minute. 
 
5.8 Describe the Current Capacity of the Water Supply System 
The Village of Waunakee’s water distribution system is comprised of five groundwater wells, four elevated 
tanks, three booster stations, one ground-level reservoir, and approximately 61 miles of distribution main 
ranging from 6 to 12 inches in diameter. The groundwater wells are capable of providing approximately 
5,300 gallons/minute. The elevated storage tanks have the capability of providing service to an elevation 
of up to an elevation of 960 feet. The combined capacity of the four elevated tanks and the ground-level 
reservoir is 1,650,000 gallons. 
 
5.9 Describe and Provide a Map of the Proposed Stormwater Management 
The proposed amendment area will drain to a regional system of detention basins to be located to the 
west and south of Ring Road from its intersection with Pasadena Parkway to the southern edge of the 
USAA. Additionally, private and public roadways within the residential portion of the development will be 
constructed as boulevards with the center island serving as a bioretention basin. This basin will be planted 
with a variety of appropriate vegetation to infiltrate storm water runoff from the roadways. Any additional 
runoff not infiltrated will be diverted to drain to the previously described detention basins.  See Appendix 
Map 3.2 for proposed locations of stormwater management facilities.   
 
5.10 Explain the Responsible Parties for Management and Maintenance of Stormwater Facilities  
The developer will be responsible for maintaining all stormwater facilities during construction to ensure 
proper erosion control standards are met. The system of detention basins and the bioretention basins 
within the public roadways will be dedicated to the Village of Waunakee upon completion for ownership 
and maintenance purposes. Bioretention basins within private roadways will be maintained by the 
proper maintenance entity (homeowners association, etc.) setup by the developer’s agreement. Any 
new commercial development within the amendment area will be responsible for the construction and 
maintenance of private stormwater facilities to treat and infiltrate the first one half inch of run-off on 
site. 

-25-

ITEM #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Map 3.1
Proposed Urban Services Area          

Amendment Boundary 

0 400
feet

-26-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Map 3.2
Proposed Neighborhood Plan

0 400
feet

Community Residential: 2.46 acres

Mixed Use: 4.40 acres

Commercial: 10.99 acres

Parks: 2.64 acres

Stormwater Management: 1.01 acres

Woodland West Neighborhood Plan 
within Existing USA 

Community Residential: 39.91 acres

Mixed Use: 5.62 acres

Commercial: 3.31 acres proposed, 
          3.41 acres existing

Institutional: 10.51 acres existing

Parks: 16.80 acres

Stormwater Management: 9.11 acres

Wetland (Dane County GIS data): 8.61 acres

Proposed USA Boundary

Existing USA Boundary

Woodland West Neighborhood Plan 
within Proposed USA 

Future off -site road connection 
to Water Wheel Road

Future off -site 
road connection 

Pasadena Pkwy 

Peaceful Valley Pkw
y 

“R
in

g 
Ro

ad
” 

“Ring Road” 

-27-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Map 3.3a
Waunakee/Westport 
Comprehensive Plan 

Existing Land Use

0 1000
feet

Blue R id
g

e
Tr

l

S
 C

en
tu

r

T

Meffert Rd

Simon Crestway
Cen tennial Pkwy

Peaceful Valley Pkwy

Cobb l

K
in

g
sl

ey
 R

d

Woodland Dr

Fifth St

S
o

u
t

S
H

o
lid

S
 D

iv
is

io
n

 S
t

W ater Wh eel Dr

G
an

ser
D

r

adi son St

ßß

ek

W
N

 O
F 

W
ES

T
P

O
R

T
W

N
 O

F  
W

ES
T

P
O

R
T

W
N

 O
F  

SP
R

IN
G

F I
EL

D
W

N
 O

F  
SP

R
IN

G
F I

EL
D

Planning Area

Town of Westport

City/Village

Town

Railroad

Land Use

Agriculture

Commercial

Communications/Utilities

Industrial

Institutional/Governmental

Mineral Extraction

Open Land/Cemetery

Recreation

Residential

Vacant Subdivided Land

Water

Woodlands

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY DANE COUNTY.

AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY DANE COUNTY (2014)

Woodland West 
Neighborhood 

Plan Area

Source: Village of Waunakee + Town of Westport Comprehensive Plan

-28-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Map 3.3b
Waunakee/Westport 
Comprehensive Plan

Future Land Use

0 1000
feet

Blue R id
g

e
Tr

l

S
 C

en
tu

r

T

Meffert Rd

Simon Crestway
Cen tennial Pkwy

Peaceful Valley Pkwy

Cobb l

K
in

g
sl

ey
 R

d

Woodland Dr

Fifth St

S
o

u
t

S
H

o
lid

S
 D

iv
is

io
n

 S
t

W ater Wh eel Dr

G
an

ser
D

r

adi son St

ßß

ek

TO
W

N
 O

F  
W

ES
TP

O
R

T
TO

W
N

 O
F  

W
ES

TP
O

R
T

TO
W

N
 O

F  
SP

R
IN

G
F I

EL
D

TO
W

N
 O

F  
SP

R
IN

G
F I

EL
D

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY DANE COUNTY

DEVELOPMENT LIMINTATIONS ARE A COMBINATION OF WETLANDS, 
FLOODPLAINS, SLOPES GREATER THAN 12%, AND A 

100-FT BUFFER AROUND STREAMS.

Village of Waunakee (Aug. 2016

City/Village

Town

Joint Planning Area Boundary

Community Separation Zone

Railroad

Future Road (approximate)

North Mendota Parkway Corrid

Future Land Use

Business Park

Central Business District

West Business District

Commercial

Mixed Use

Institutional

Community Residential

Rural Residential

Parks, Open Space, Environmental Corridors

Rural Preservation

Development Limitation

Woodland West 
Neighborhood 

Plan Area

Source: Village of Waunakee + Town of Westport Comprehensive Plan

-29-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Map 3.5
Proposed Development Staging

0 400
feet

Future off -site road connection 
to Water Wheel Road

Future off -site 
road connection 

Pasadena Pkwy 

Peaceful Valley Pkw
y 

“R
in

g 
Ro

ad
” 

“Ring Road” 

Phase One

Phase Two

Phase Three

-30-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

DNR Wetlands

Tax Parcels

Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the

Map 4.1a
DNR Wetlands

Source: Dane County Maps

0 1000
feet

-31-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Environmental Corridor

Tax Parcels

Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the

Map 4.1b
Environmental Corridor

Source: Dane County Maps

-32-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Soils

Tax Parcels

Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the

Map 4.1c
Soils

Source: Dane County Maps

-33-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Map 5.1
Proposed Sanitrary Sewer Extension

0 400
feet

-34-

IT
E

M
 #2.



W O O D L A N D  W E S T 
Urban Service Area Amendment

L E G E N D

Village of Waunakee + 
Town of Westport

Dane County, WI

Plan Commission Meeting, 9.11.17 

August 23, 2017

Prepared by SEH 
N

DRAFT

Map 5.5
Proposed Public Water Supply / 
Distribution System Extension

0 400
feet

-35-

IT
E

M
 #2.



Service Area
Amendment 
Application

CARPC 
Staff Review & 

Analysis
(~ 30 days)

Staff Analysis &
Public Hearing Notice

Municipality
Submits

Application
to CARPC

Public
Notice
Period
(30 days)

Public Hearing 
&

CARPC Action
(2nd Thursday 

of the month)

WDNR
Review & 

Administrative 
Decision

CARPC
Recommendation

Resolution &
Record of 

Public Hearing

Process for Service Area Amendments
to the 

WDNR Water Quality Plan for Dane County

WDNR
Decision

Letter

Documents

Additional 
information 
requested 

if application
 is incomplete 

Municipalities are 
encouraged to work 
with CARPC staff in 
planning for future 
service areas and 

preparing amendment 
applications 

-36-

ITEM #2.



   
Engineering and Planning Staff Memo 

 
MEETING: Plan Commission September 11, 2017 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Consultation, Access Issues, Forward Development Group, Southeast 
Corner of CTH Q and Woodland Drive, Town of Westport 
 
 
SUMMARY:  Attached is the prior plan that was conditionally approved. Note, the conditions were 
never satisfied. 
 
 
ISSUES TO CONSIDER:   

1. Access, roadway connection, annexation, recapture fees, compatibility 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  None 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  No action necessary. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Previous plans conditionally approved. 
 
 
MORE INFORMATION: 
Kevin Even 849-6276 keven@waunakee.com  
 

-37-

ITEM #3.



Print Date: 9/7/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

FDG Proposal

533

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

6,400.27

-38-

ITEM #3.



-39-

ITEM #3.



-40-

ITEM #3.



-41-

ITEM #3.



-42-

ITEM #3.



-43-

ITEM #3.



-44-

ITEM #3.



-45-

ITEM #3.



-46-

ITEM #3.



-47-

ITEM #3.



-48-

ITEM #3.



-49-

ITEM #3.



-50-

ITEM #3.



-51-

ITEM #3.



-52-

ITEM #3.



-53-

ITEM #3.



-54-

ITEM #3.



-55-

ITEM #3.



-56-

ITEM #3.



-57-

ITEM #3.



-58-

ITEM #3.



-59-

ITEM #3.



-60-

ITEM #3.



-61-

ITEM #3.



-62-

ITEM #3.



-63-

ITEM #3.



-64-

ITEM #3.



-65-

ITEM #3.



-66-

ITEM #3.



-67-

ITEM #3.



-68-

ITEM #3.



-69-

ITEM #3.



-70-

ITEM #3.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewtiz, Pat McGowan, Brian Malich, Tim Black
	MINUTES
	1. August 15, 2017
	[August 2017 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/SIP and CSM for Animart Pet Store, Kilkenny Commons
	[Animart Cover Memo (2).pdf]
	[Animart Cover Map.pdf]
	[SEH Comments 09.05.17.pdf]
	[Strand Memo 08.31.17.pdf]
	[Utilities Memo 08.31.17.pdf]
	[Animart elevations 08.24.17.pdf]
	[Animart CSM 08.24.17.pdf]
	[Animart Site Plan 08.24.17.pdf]

	2. Discuss and Take Action on Resolution Recommending Approval of the Proposed Urban Service Area Amendment
	[USA Amend Cover Map.pdf]
	[3E46467-Joint Plan Commission Resolution - USA Amendment.docx]
	[143060_KILEN_USAA application.pdf]

	3. Consultation, Access Issues, Forward Development Group, Southeast Corner of CTH Q and Woodland Drive, Town of Westport
	[FDG Cover Memo.pdf]
	[FDG Cover map.pdf]
	[FDG Previous Submittal 2011.pdf]


	ADJOURN

